

Fwd: Delay without Amendment - Statement for Point of Order

From: "Betzner, Lynn (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=betznely">
To: "Cvjeticanin, Dan (CAB)" <dan.cvjeticanin2@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 27 Sep 2016 10:19:00 -0400
Attachments: PA15_Delay Without Amendments Scenario Statement Holding Msgs Qs and Asdocx
(35.43 kB); ATT00001.htm (1.48 kB)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)" <Sofie.DiMuzio@ontario.ca>
Date: September 27, 2016 at 9:57:58 AM EDT
To: "Betzner, Lynn (CAB)" <Lynn.Betzner@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Farrow, Alicia (CAB)" <Alicia.Farrow@ontario.ca>, "Maddock, Michael (CAB)"
<Michael.Maddock@ontario.ca>, "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>
Subject: Delay without Amendment - Statement for Point of Order

Hi Lynn,

Apologies for having to send these documents piece meal but there's been a fire alarm at Ferguson and we've been evacuated so working off my ipad.

Included in the attached on the first page is an updated version of what was a statement now a point of order to reflect some edits from the Minister. Our MO will be basing the Minister's point of order remarks on this statement so it may not necessarily reflect the final. Qs and As, holding lines and a media statement if needed are also included.

Sent from my iPad

|

|